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Circle" '-in "-_Mam Street’s old

nk]m Hall

building (1860)Fetands. at the

same loeation and ‘houses the -

-~ Hall:6EFfames. The. ‘borough’s
first.library,was located in the
-rear ,oﬁ-Hem:y W A\rery’gp Shoe

“organized the “Bee Hive

_1882 when the library Left
Union; Street and: relocated:in -

1974, stood opp051te the en-
trance to Church street. Lin-

coln’s son, Allen Bennett Lin- .

coln, was’ appomted librarian.
It qpen’ed__only ‘on Wednesday
evenings'and Saturdays..

. In" 1871, ‘the borough. pur-
chased the library: association
for $125, and the Willimantic
pub].lc berary was formed. Two
. hundr dfidollars year was ap-
propnated for purchases and

maintenance, and patrons

were charged - a~small_annual

“offices ‘of the Willimantic. Sav-
ings - Institute . building. Mrs.
Charles” Capen, the librarian
from 1872 until"1888; received

a $56.25 annual sa-lary in

1882, and the library held
2,144 volumes In 1883-84 her

L sal’ar)r rose ‘to: $100, and the

The ‘Franktin.
old shoe shop were destroyed
by fire in March 1868. Howev-
er, the library was not located
in /Avery’s shoe, shop ‘at the
time. of the. ﬁre Tts location is
unknom ;

4 ;Ii'he\ llbrary reappears in rec-
ords in 1869, located in the sec-
ond story of the new Union
Block ont Union Street, a com-
mercial structure built by
Allen Lincoln which, until

¥ 2,422 books were checked out

on 11,673 uccasmns
‘On May 3,1895; an_enablmg

‘act in the state Legislature led
< to; Space'ﬁeing' allotted for the
" hbrary in " the proposed new

town hall. Belle Riggleman
was librarian from 1901 to

.1923. She: introduced a .card

cataloging system, installed at
acost of $368.24.

On June 1,1903, the city ap-
propriated: $1 000 per annum
for the library’s upkeep, and
increased the opening hours.
In December 1913, the appro-
priation rose to $1,500. The li-
brary was open from 2 to 9

% p.m., Monday thru:Fnda)h an

closed weekends. By 191
. held over 10,000 volumes, W‘lth
~ a circulation of 36, 594

CY-
. 1954, the Koldings were 20,471

 The site of Willimantic’s new library,.lc
- probably about 1963. The. restaura
- make way for the f:%ram.

The library in tfle town hall
for'its

~ was constantly criticized for

cramped quartersi The issue
became an annual political

- foothall, but nothlng; was-done.

for over half a cent In

books - almost triple the 1896

holdmgs and located m the B
* same space.

In June 1954, Mayu'r Flan-
mond Bergeron formed a li-
brary advisory committee. It
reported that a new» building '

" was badly needed’ A New Ha-
. ven; arcthact,_Henry Kelly,.

was. engaged and he prodiiced”

_ plans for a!'building_to-be. lo-:

cated on Memorial Pa:rk then
known as the Soldlers and
Sailors. Memorial Field. It

wh!ch was bu:!f ini 966—67

¥ would house 55,000 vqumes at
it'? :

_Two 1

_:Ho  Willimantie fmally got a new llbrary

r\-?g. Eésr doﬁfn Main S‘t.?eer}
at left was demolished to

a cost.of $275,000. &

The. Chronicle was an avid
“campaigner for the new li-
brary, and it published an art-

“ist’s sketch of Kelly’s plans on
~its'front page of March 1, 1955.

The "Memorial Public Library"

,would have been located on the
“site of the stone memorial -
“building, erected in 1928; The
~memorial plaques were to be
relocated in the porticoes. A .
- tree-planted. mall extended to

the front. entrance from the
Main Street sidewalk.’

"A large center gable, which
contained. the entrance, was
supported.,by fluted purtlcoes
¢ wings were located
at ‘either side. The east wing
contained the adult library, a
reference library and a display
gallery. The west wing con-
tained the children library,

" quarters’. .

E R

and a terrace and patio facmg
Tingley Street, to be used in
good weather for children’s
reading groups. This plan was
abandoned, and 10 yeavs
would pass before the problem
was tackled again.

Space restrictions in the

town hall were eased somé-

what in 1958 when the chil-
dren’s library was relocated to
a house in the Hill district, d@w-

“nated in 1957 in the w1ll &

Mrs. Kate Hatheway Turner. &

: Willimantic public library re-
-port preparedin 1979 ex:

plained that, "the chlIdrenas
department left the crowclad
. at the back section -
of the town hall, at 24 High
Street, for the airy, castle-likp
home in the Taylor- Hatheway
memorial library, at 191 Pma—
pect Street.”

In May 1964, mayor Léio
Carey formed a library ad\u-

-sory. committee. The curretxt

Main Street.site was recomi-
‘mended and after much contn}—

versy regarding its Iocatloq

construction for the long-
awaited new library began in
October 1966. It was open and
dedicated on Dec. 3, 1967. The
children’s library was. trans

ferred there on Oct. 3,1969.

-‘u‘ -

Tom Beardsley, a free-lance
public historian, was the schol-
ar-in-residence and co-director
of the Windham Textile ard
History Museum from 1990 to
1995.
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